From: Moare. Ronnie

To: Beckett, Clara ; Smith, Lisa; McDonald, Ronnie ; Pina, William; Klaus, John ; Dildy, Lee
Subject: RE: Bastrop County - Draft 381 Agreement
Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 5:59:13 PM

Judge and Commissioners;

I have one suggestion related to item 9 (f), which we added to address the cost of implementing
airport height hazard zoning.

I do not understand a reason for County to put a cap on the cost Company is responsible for funding
related to the zoning. Company should fund the entire cost.

County will have many hours of staff and Commissioner time expended that will be related to the
zoning. The language in 9 (f) is silent as to which party funds any costs that exceed the $50K cap. 1
see no reason for the county to bear any cost over the $50K cap that is currently in the document.

Ronnie

----- Original Message -----

From: Beckett, Clara

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 4:34 PM

To: Smith, Lisa; McDonald, Ronnie ; Pina, William; Klaus, John ; Dildy, Lee
Cc: Moore, Ronnie

Subject: RE: Bastrop County - Draft 381 Agreement

I have reviewed the agreement and have no issues.
Clara

----- Original Message -----

From: Smith, Lisa

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 2:26 PM

To: McDonald, Ronnie ; Pina, William; Beckett, Clara ; Klaus, John ; Dildy, Lee
Cc: Moore, Ronnie

Subject: FW: Bastrop County - Draft 381 Agreement

Court,

Attached you will find a memo from Bickerstaff addressing the edits prepared by the firm to the
proposed 381 agreement, as well as a clean copy and a red lined copy of the draft agreement. Please
review, feel free to edit and instruct me how you would like to proceed.

Regards,

Lisa Smith

County Auditor
512.332.7222 (Voice)
512.332.7272 (Fax)
lisa.smith@co.bastrop.tx.us



